
  

 

          

       June 3, 2021 

         
 
AMENDMENT #2 – RFP-039-T-2021 (P) Qualified Vendors for a Public 
Safety in Vehicle Mobile Data Routing Solution 

 

Questions/Answers:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 



  

1. On page 8 - Section H, the RFP reads “The solution must allow for integration 
with the existing or future network operations center”.  What is the existing 
system?  

The 911 dispatch CAD/RMS is Motorola Flex. 

2. On page 8 - Section I, the RFP reads, “...demonstrate their ability to achieve this 
objective through a phased approach using GVI’s current LMR network, which is 
an analog trunked system.” What exactly is the current Land Mobile Radio 
systems (vendor, model, part number, etc.) in place? 

Fylde MPT1327 

3. Does GVI have an existing/current Satellite data system they are using? Is so, 
please provide information on the system/solution.   

The service is only valid for six months. It is not an ongoing service and should 
not be considered. 

 
4. Would the GVI have any interest or need for a Marine/watercraft vehicle support? 

No, not currently. 

5. Will the GVI clarify how many of the vehicles in Attachment A are equipped with 
cellular connectivity? 

None. 

6. Will the GVI identify the name of its cellular data provider? Do you have an 
unlimited and unthrottled data plan? 

FirstNet VI via Liberty Mobile and VIYA (local provider).  The Bureau of Information 
Technology has an unlimited and unthrottled data plan.   

7. Will the GVI clarify if there exists any preferred overall installation completion date, 
and any other important Phased milestone dates for the implementation? 

Milestone dates will be based on project charter. The project charter would be defined 
during project planning activity. 

8. Will the GVI clarify if it intends to utilize any federal grant funding for this 
acquisition?  If so, would the GVI provide the grant source, and any grant 
compliance requirements or terms that vendors would be required to meet? 

The funding may include federal grants however the source should not be relevant to 
the respondent’s ability to provide an RFP response.  

 



  

9. Will the GVI identify if they use a CAD provider/vendor, and if so, who the CAD 
provider/vendor is? 

Motorola 

10. Has the GVI tested and/or demonstrated body worn camera systems, and if so by 
which vendors? Would the GVI be interested in a body worn camera system? 

The inclusion of body worn camera system solution is not a requirement for the RFP. 

 


